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        December 14, 2023    

 

VIA Upload to Online Public Inspection Files 

 

EEO Staff 

Investigations & Hearings Division 

Enforcement Bureau 

Federal Communications Commission 

45 L Street, NE 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

 

RE:  EEO Audit – KKCN(FM), Ballinger, TX (Facility ID 10024) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Townsquare License, LLC, the licensee of broadcast station KKCN(FM), Ballinger, 

Texas, hereby responds to the Commission’s notice of audit issued to KKCN(FM).  This 

response includes information about the following stations, which, with KKCN(FM), comprise 

the Townsquare License, LLC’s San Angelo employment unit (referenced to herein as 

“Townsquare San Angelo,” the “Unit,” or the “Stations”): 

KGKL-FM, San Angelo, TX (Facility ID 34465) 

KNRX(FM), Sterling City, TX (Facility ID 37084) 

KELI(FM), San Angelo, TX (Facility ID 18180) 

KGKL(AM), San Angelo, TX (Facility ID 34464)  

 

The Unit currently has fewer than five (5) full-time employees, and had fewer than five 

full-time employees during the two most recent reporting periods, April 1, 2021 to March 31, 

2022, and April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023.1  Therefore, Townsquare License, LLC provides in 

this response the information requested in Question 2(a) of the audit letter.  

Unit Full-time Employees (by Job Title and Regularly Assigned Work Hours Per Week) 

 

1. Market President/Chief Revenue Officer, 40 hours per week 

2. Account Executive, 40 hours per week 

Discrimination Complaints. There has been no pending or resolved complaints alleging 

unlawful discrimination in the employment practices of the Unit during the current license term. 

 
1 Prior to the April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 reporting period, Townsquare San Angelo had, for a time, exactly five 

full-time employees.  In an effort to ensure compliance should the Unit return to full staffing, the Unit has continued 

to prepare annual reports and post them to the stations’ websites and online public inspection files, despite not being 

required to do so.  
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Townsquare San Angelo does not have any union agreements, is not a religious 

broadcaster, and is not subject to a time brokerage agreement. 

I certify that the information and statements herein are true, complete, and correct to the 

best of my knowledge and belief and are made in good faith.   

Please address any questions concerning this letter to Townsquare San Angelo’s counsel, 

Emilie de Lozier of Wilkinson Barker Knauer LLP, at (202) 383-3378. 

 

 

       Very Truly Yours, 

 

 

       Allison Zolot 

 


